

REGULAR MEETING OF STANLEY VILLAGE COUNCIL
MAY 15, 2006

1 **PRAYER FOR CIVIC AUTHORITIES**

2 **APPROVAL OF PREPARED AGENDA**
MOTION: B. MACDONALD / T. HUNTER / CARRIED.

3 **APPROVAL OF PRE-CIRCULATED MINUTES OF APRIL 24/06**
MOTION: B. MACDONALD / T. HUNTER / CARRIED.

4 **APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR APRIL 2006**
MOTION: B. MACDONALD / T. HUNTER / CARRIED.

5 **STANLEY COMMUNITY LIBRARY REPORT**

B. MacDonald reported on the following:

- Book Launching;
- Winnie the Pooh's Birthday.

ACTION: N/A

6 **NASHWAAK VILLA REPORT**

T. Hunter advised on the following:

- Annual General Meeting - June 8, 2006 at 6:30 pm;
- Term of Tracy Hunter's representation on board expiring.

Council requested that Clerk write a letter indicating that we approve her representation on the Board for another term, with which Tracy also agreed.

ACTION: CLERK

7 **SIGN FOR NEW OFFICE BUILDING**

B. MacDonald has the samples of the two letterings that we chose and will get them to us as soon as possible.

ACTION: B. MACDONALD

8 **GRAND OPENING FOR NEW OFFICE BUILDING**

Council agreed on the date of **AUGUST 7, 2006** for the opening. The following decisions concerning the event were to be made:

- A Hand Out prepared on the history of the Village;
- A Cake for 150 people to be ordered;
- Letters to Former Councils inviting them to attend;
- Saxophone Player to be contacted to request that he play music between 1:00 and 2:00 inside the Village Office;
- Men's Revival Quartet to be contacted to request that they sing between 2:00 and 3:00 p.m.

-Large balloons will be purchased.
Further plans will be made at the next regular monthly council meeting.

ACTION: CLERK

9 **FIRE DEPT. OIL SPILL - OUTSTANDING INVOICES**

Council advised clerk to forward copies of these bills to the insurance company for payment. Gary Spencer advised today that his costs will amount to \$50,000. excluding the costs for the cement floor.

ACTION: CLERK

10 **REPORT FROM R C M P - CST. VICTOR DRAY**

He commented on the following:

- 2 incidents in Maple Grove;
- Dare Program with Dare Graduation to be held June 7/06 - pizzas will be ordered; Certificate and T-shirt will be awarded, and the length of time will be approximately 45 minutes.
- Victor Dray will be away from the area between June 11th and July 9th/06
- SHS Graduation June 21st and the Prom on June 24th.
- Senior Men's Soccer Team now in action;
- Neighbourhood Watch - Cst. Dray will find out the contact name and would like to be present at our first meeting.

ACTION: N/A

11 **GRASS MOWING IN THE VILLAGE**

Clerk to prepare request for tenders for mowing in the Park, Cenotaph, Apartment #2, the new Village Office on Main Street and the former Village Office and Apartment on Glen Road. Tenders to be submitted by May 22, 2006. It would be required to be done once a week until the end of August, and then possibly every other week; raking may e required the 1st couple of mowings. Whippersnipping also to be done per cycle. These are to be posted throughout the village.

ACTION: CLERK

12 **PARK RAILING**

We will attempt to get these repaired prior to High School Graduation.

ACTION: COUNCIL

13 **CANADA DAY**

It was discussed as to what we would actually do, and a decision to proceed as in the past was made - that is, walking and throwing candy and freezies to the children.

ACTION: COUNCIL

14 **REPORT FROM FIRE CHIEF - PIERRE ZUNDEL**

Pierre stated that he thought the building would have to be evacuated for about a week, and he

stated that they would probably have to put up with having a gravelled floor for a while, which he had no objections to. As to what really happened, we will never know for sure, but Pierre thinks that the vice that was standing in the corner by the oil tank fell and damaged the line. When Pierre landed at the scene the vice was not touching the line but was over it. It was estimated that approximately 50 - 100 gallons were lost.

ACTION: N/A

15 **POOL FILLING BY FIRE DEPT.**

Pierre stated that with the cost of fuel, they are raising their rates. To the cost of \$60 per load last year, the added cost of fuel and the paying the volunteer would raise the rate to \$90 per load. He expects to receive some criticism from the public on the increased rate.

The Village must apply for funding assistance from somewhere to assist with the expense, and Clerk was asked to email Kirk MacDonald, MLA to ask for his assistance and asking him to meet with us as soon as possible.. Barb MacDonald will call her and give her Kirk's email address tomorrow.

ACTION: CLERK

16 **EMO NAMES**

We will insert new names on the night of the meeting with Kirk MacDonald.

ACTION: COUNCIL

17 **SEED PROGRAM**

Clerk will contact them tomorrow to request as to when we can expect to receive some names to interview.

ACTION: CLERK

18 **ADJOURNMENT**

8:30 pm **MOTION:** B. MACDONALD

VILLAGE OF STANLEY
Marjorie
Louise Lennox